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. Item
BClty of Meeting 2016 Jul 25
@ urnaby COUNCIL REPORT
TO: CITY MANAGER DATE: 2016Jul 20
FROM: DIRECTOR PARKS, RECREATION & FILE: 61100-01

CULTURAL SERVICES

SUBJECT: BURNABY FRASER FORESHORE PARK - PROPOSED FRASER
RIVER DYKE REACH 8 ALIGNMENT AND PUBLIC CONSULTATION

PURPOSE: To request approval for the presentation of the alignment plan for the
proposed Fraser River Dyke Reach 8 within Burnaby Fraser Foreshore
Park at a Public Open House to be held from 4:00 pm to 8:00 pm on 2016
September 13 at Riverway Golf Course.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

1.  THAT the alignment plan for the proposed Fraser River Dyke Reach 8 within
Burnaby Fraser Foreshore Park be approved for presentation to the
O community for public review and comment at a Public Open House to be
held from 4:00 pm to 8:00 pm on 2016 September 13 at Riverway Golf
Course, as outlined in this report.

REPORT

At its ‘Open’ Meeting of 2016 July 20, the Parks, Recreation and Culture Commission
received the above noted report and adopted the recommendaton contained therein.
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Dave Ellenwood
DIRECTOR PARKS, RECREATION & CULTURAL SERVICES
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Attachment
Bumaby Fraser Foreshore Park — Proposed Fraser River Dyke Reach 8 Alignment (2016.07.25)
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